GENERAL AGREEMENT ON TARIFFS AND TRADE

RESTRICTED

COM.TD/W/93 31 March 1969 Limited Distribution

Committee on Trade and Development
Group on Residual Restrictions

PRODUCT-BY-PRODUCT TABULATION OF IMPORT RESTRICTIONS ON PRODUCTS OF EXPORT INTEREST TO DEVELOPING COUNTRIES

Note by the Secretariat

- 1. The present document contains a list of import restrictions applied by developed countries on products of export interest to developing countries, arranged on a product-by-product basis. It supersedes the tabulation in Part II of COM.TD/62 (pages 41-68), and is intended to serve as a basis for discussion at the forthcoming meetings of the Group on Residual Restrictions.
- 2. The restrictions listed are those mentioned in COM.TD/62 and Addenda and in COM.TD/W/85. This list is intended to include all restrictions applied on products notified by developing countries as being of export interest to them as per COM.TD/23. For practical reasons, however, cotton textile products have been left out (information on these products is available in documents in the COT/- series). Restrictions applied for balance-of-payments reasons are also excluded.
- 3. To provide an indication of the magnitude of the trade involved a separate document is being prepared for circulation before the Group meeting which will show the imports of the products into the country applying the restrictions and into a number of industrialized countries.
- 4. The significance of the symbols used in the document is as follows:

R = Restriction (method unspecified)

L = Licensing (liberal or discretionary, etc., unspecified)

LL = Liberal licensing

DL = Discretionary licensing

Q = Quota (global or bilateral; unspecified)

GQ = Global quota

BQ = Bilateral quota

SR = Seasonal restrictions

P = Prohibited

- MP = Minimum price system
- ST = State trading or monopoly
- (-EEC) = Applicable to imports from other than EEC member countries
- (-CEEC) = Applicable to imports from other than former OEEC countries, their dependent territories and certain former dependent territories
- (-STA) = Applicable to imports from other than sterling area countries
 - (DA) = Applicable to imports from the dollar area
 - PA = The restriction is considered by the government applying it to be covered by the protocol providing for the terms on which the government applies the GATT.

CONTENTS

	Product group	BTN number	Page
1.	Live animals, meat and processed meat	Chapters 01, 02 16.01, 16.02, 16.03	4
2.	Fish and processed fish	Chapter 03, 16.04	8
3·	Dairy products, eggs and honey	Chapter 04	10
4.	Flowers and bulbs	Chapter 06	12
5•	Vegetables and roots, and processed products	Chapter 07, 20.01, 20.02	13
6.	Fruits and nuts, and processed products	Chapter 08, 20.03-20.07	17
7.	Coffee and tea	09.01, 09.02	22
8.	Cereals and processed cereals	Chapters 10, 11, 19	25
9.	Oilseeds and vegetable oils	12.01, 15.07	28
10.	Animal fats and oils, and margarine	15.01, 15.02, 15.03, 15.10, 15.11, 15.13	29
11.	Sugar and sugar products	Chapter 17	31
12.	Alcoholic beverages, alcohol and tobacco	Chapters 22, 24	33
13.	Residues and waste from the food industries	Chapter 23	35
14.	Miscellaneous products in Chapters 1-24	12.04-14.05, 18.06, 21.04, 21.07	3 6
15.	Mineral products	Chapters 25, 26, 27	<i>3</i> 8
16.	Chemical products	Chapters 28-38 except 29.44 and 30.03	3 9
17.	Pharmaceutical products	29.44, 30.03	40
18.	Leather and leather products	Chapters 41 and 42	41
19.	Cork, manufactures of plaiting materials; paper and paper products	Chapters 45 and 46, 48.01, 49.02	42
20.	Textiles and textile articles	Chapters 51-62 except cotton textiles	43
21.	Footwear	Chapter 64	45
22.	Ceramic products and glass	Chapters 69 and 70	46
23.	Iron and steel, products of base metals	Chapter 73, 82.07, 82.09, 82.14	47
24.	Machinery and mechanical appliances including electric	Chapters 84 and 85, 92.11 and 92.13	48
25.	Miscellaneous industrial products	66.01, 71.03, 87.02	49

1. LIVE ANIMALS, MEAT AND PROCESSED MEAT

Country	Product	subject to import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Austria	ex 01.01-A	Horses for butchering	DL	PA
	01.02	Live animals of the bovine species	DL	PA
	ex 02.01	Meat and edible offals of the animals falling within heading Nos. 01.01 to 01.03 fresh, chilled or frozen	DL	PA
	02,02	Dead poultry and edible offals thereof (except liver) fresh, chilled or frozen	DL(-OEEC)	•
	02.05	Unrendered pig fat free of lean meat	DL	PA
	02.06	Meat and edible meat offals (except poultry liver) salted, in brine, dried or smoked	DL	PA
•	ex 16.01	Sausages and the like of meat, meat offal or animal blood	DL	PA
	ex 16.02	Other prepared or preserved meat or meat offal, except such of poultry	DL	PA
	16.03	Meat extracts and meat juices	DL	PA
Denmark	ex 01.02	Live animals of the bovine species except breeding animals	DL	• • •
	ex 01.04	Live sheep and goats, except breeding animals	DL	
	ex 01.05	Live poultry, except breeding animals	DL	
	02.01	Meat and edible offals of bovine animals, sheep and goats, swine and horses, fresh, chilled or frozen	GQ ‡DL	•
· v	02.02	Dead poultry and edible offals there- of, fresh, chilled or frozen	DL	•
	02.05	Unrendered pig fat free of lean meat and unrendered poultry fat	DL	•
	ex 02.06	Meat and edible meat offals (except liver) salted, in brine, dried or smoked	GQ ;DL	
	ex 15.13	Imitation lard and other prepared edible fats	DL.	

				Type	Legal
	Country	Product	subject to import control	of control	justi- fication
•	Denmark cont'd	16.01	Sausages and the like of meat, meat offal or animal blood	GQ	•
		ex 16.02	Ther prepared or preserved meat or meat offal, except paté de foie gras, and prepared or preserved meat or meat offal, from animals classified under heading No. 01.06	ල ද	
	Norway		Live animals:		
		01.01	Horses)		
		01.02	Of the bovine species)		
		01.04	Sheep and goats)	>L;GQ	
		01.05	Poultry)		
		ex 01.06	Reindeer)		
		02.01	Meat and edible offals of bovine animals, sheep and goats, swine, horses, etc.	DL;MP	
		02.02	Dead poultry, fresh, chilled or frozen	DL	
		ex 02.04	Reindeer meat	DL	
		02.05) 02.06)	Pig fat and poultry fat, meat and edible meat offals, salted in brine, dried or smoked	DL	
	•	16.01 16.02 16.03	Sausages and other prepared or preserved meat or meat offals, meat extracts (except whole meat extracts) and meat juices	DL	
		16.02	Turkey rolls	DL;GQ	
	Sweden	ex 02.01	Meat of horses, pork, fresh, chilled or frozen	шl	PA
	•	02.02	Dead poultry and edible offals thereof, (except liver), fresh, chilled or frozen	LL ¹	PA
	٠.	ex 02.03	Poultry liver(except goose liver). fresh, chilled, frozen or salted	IIL ¹	PA
		ex 02.06	Pork, salted, dried or smoked	III,	PA
	,	ex 16.02	Pork and poultry meat, preserved or prepared	IL ¹	PA

Subject to licence only for imports from North, Central and South America. This requirement is however only of a formal character and does not involve quantitative restrictions.

Sountry		Product s	subject to import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Switzerland	I	01.01)	Live animals for slaughter	Q/R	PA
	ex	01.02	Dairy cattle and cattle for breeding	R	PA
			Meat and animal fats (for use as food) Q	PA
	ex	16.01) 16.02)	Prepared or preserved meat of animals falling within heading Nos. 01.01, 01.02 or 01.03	ç∕ BQ	PA
United Kingdom		02.06)	Whole hams, other than hams preserved in airtight containers	P(-STA)	
Belgium/ Luxemburg		01.01-A -II-a -III	Foals	P(-EEC)	
	ex	02.01-A -1	Foal meat, fresh or chilled	P(-EEC)	
France	ex	01.01 A I	I Live horses for slaughter and other horses	R	
	ex	01.04 A I b	Live sheep	R	
	ex	02.01	Meat and edible offals of the horse, ass and mule species, and of sheep	R	
Germany F.R	•	01.04	Sheep for slaughter	GQ	PA
		02.01) 02.06)	Meat and edible offals of sheep	BQ) GQ)	PA
		16.01) 16.02)	Preparations of meat, offals or animal blood of sheep	BQ	PA
Japan	ex	01.01	Horses, excluding asses, mules and hinnies	GQ.	
	ex	01.02	Bovine cattle, excluding buffaloes	GQ	
-	ex	02.01-1	Beef and veal, fresh or frozen, excluding viscera and tongues	GQ.	

Imports of sheep, lambs and goats (heading No. 01.04) for slaughter and likewise imports of meat of these animals (heading No. ex 02.01) were liberalized with effect from 1 January 1967.

Country	Product subject to import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Japan cont'd	ex J2.01-2 Pork, fresh or frozen, excluding viscera and tongues	G&	
	ex 02.05 Unrendered pig fat free of lean meat, fresh, frozen, salted, in brine, dried or smoked	ଓ ଡ଼	
	02.06-1 Ham and bacon	GQ	
	ex 02.06-2 Beef and veal and pork, salted, in brine, dried or smoked	GQ.	
	16.01 Sausages and other similar preparation exclusing those of fish, crustaceans or molluscs	s, GQ	
	ex 16.02 Corned beef, preparations of beef or pork and other preparations mainly containing beef or pork	ସ୍କେ	
			Tree of the state

2. FISH AND PROCESSED FISH

Country	F	roduct su	bject to import control	Type of control	Iegal justi- fication
Denmark	ex 05.03		Oysters except spat	DL	
Sweden	ex 03.01		Cod, Baltic herring and other herring except sprat, fresh, chilled or frozen, whole, cleaned or cut up; fillets of herring and mackerel, fresh or chilled	L	PA
	ex 03.02	!	Certain salted herring: "spillanga"	L	PA
France	ex 05.01	BI	Trout Salt-water fish, whole, head- less or in pieces Tunny fillets, other than frozen	R R R	
	ex 03.02		Herring, not salted nor in brine, and pilchards Fish, salted, in brine or dried, other than sardines	R	
	•		and haddock Salted fillets of salmon, halibut and other fish except herring, sardines and haddock Smoked herring	R R R	
		BII b ex BII c	Smoked herring Smoked halibut Smoked fish, other than sardines and haddock Fish meal	R R R	
	ex 16.04		Prepared or preserved sardines, tunny, bonito, mackerel and anchovy	R	
Germany,	ex 03.01	• •	Carp, fresh or chilled	BQ	
F.R.	ex 03.02	!	Herring, and herring fillets, salted or in brine	BQ.	
Japan	ex 03.01 -(2)	2	Herring, cod (including Alaska pollack) and their roes, yellow-tail, mackerel, sardines, horse mackerel, and sauries, fresh or frozen	යට	

Country	Product subject to import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Japan cont'd	ex 03.02 Roes of cod (including Alaska pollack) and herring, salted, in brine, dried or smoked; cod (including Alaska pollack), herring, yellow-tail, mackerel, sardines, horse-mackerel and sauries, salted, in brine or dried or smoked; "Niboshi" (small boiled and dried fish for seasoning use)	G C	
	ex 16.04-2 Preparations of roes of cod (including Alaska pollack) and herring, excluding those sterilized by boiling in air-tight containers	GQ.	

DAIRY PRODUCTS, EGGS AND HONEY

Country	Pro	duct subject to import control	Type of control	legal justi- fication
Austria	04.03	Butter	DL	PA
Denmark	04.03	Butter	DL	
	04.05	Birds' eggs and egg yolks, fresh, dried or otherwise preserved sweetened or not	DL	
	04.06	Natural honey	GQ	
Norway	04.03	Butter	DL	
	ex 04.05	Birds' eggs fit for human consumption, other chickens' eggs and egg yolks	DL;MP	
	04.06	Natural honey	DL	
Sweden	04.02	Milk and cream, preserved, concentrated or sweetened	IL ¹	PA
	ex 04.05	Eggs not in shell; egg yolks fresh, preserved, dried or sweetened	IT	PA

Subject to licence only for imports from North, Central and South America. This requirement is, however, only of a formal character and does not involve quantitative restrictions.

Country	Product sub	ject-to-import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Switzerland	04.02	Milk powder	L	PA
	04.03	. Butter	ST/R	PA
	04.05	Fresh eggs	I.	PA
United Kingdom	ex 04.04 ex 04.03	Butter and goods containing 50 per cent or more by weight of butter-fat, other than ghee, cheese or cream	Q.	
France	.04.06	Natural honey	R	
Canada	04.03	Butter	r _J	PA
United States	ex 04.02	Condensed milk	Q .	XI:2(c), Decision of 5.3.1955
	04•03	Butter	Q	XI:2(c), Decision of 5.3.1955

Imports for personal use, of a value not exceeding \$5 are permitted.

4. FLOWERS AND BULBS

Country	Product subj	ect to import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Dennark	ex 06.01	Bulbs, tubers, tuberous roots, corms, etc. of hyacinths, narcissi and tulips	· BQ	
	ex 06.03	Cut flowers and flower buds of a kind suitable for bouquets or for ornamental purposes, fresh	BQ;DL	
Norway	06.01	Bulbs and corms, etc. of flowers	DL;GQ	
	06.03	Cut flowers and flower bulbs	DL;GQ	
Switzerland	ex 06.03	Fresh flowers (from 1 May to 25 October)	· SR	PA
Belgium- Luxemburg	ex 06.03 A	Lilac, chrysenthemums, tulips, roses, carnations and narcissi cut for bouquets or ornamental purposes, fresh	G(-EEC)	
France	06.01 B	Bulbs, tubers, tuberous roots, corms, crowns and rhizones, in growth or in flower Flowers	R R	Article XX(b)
Germany,F.R.	ex 06.03	Fresh flowers and flower buds, cut	BQ) GQ)	

5. VEGETABLES AND ROOTS, AND PROCESSED PRODUCTS

Country	Product s	subject to import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Austria	ex 07.01-A	Ware potatoes	DL	
	ex 07.01	Onions	SR	
	ex 07.01	Tomatoes and certain other vegetables	SR	
Denmark	ex 07.01	The following vegetables, fresh or chilled: gherkins and cucumbers; celery and celeriac; cauliflower, Brussels sprouts and cabbages; carrots, horseradish and beetroot; potatoes except seed potatoes; sweet capsicum (capsicum grossum); leeks and onions except onions for planting with a maximum cross section 21 mm; spinach, chicory (cichorium intybus) and lettuce (lactuca sativa); tomatoes		
	ex 07.02	The following vegetables (whether or not cooked) preserved by freezing: beans, red cabbage, spinach and peas and mixtures containing any of these vegetables	L/Q	
	ex 07.03	The following vegetables, provisionally preserved in brine, in sulphur water or other preservative solutions, but not specially prepared for immediate consumption: gherkins and cucumbers; celer and celeriac; cauliflower, Brussels sprouts and cabbages; carrots, horseradish and beetroot; potatoes; sweet capsicum (capsicum grossum); leeks and onions; spinach, chicory (cichorium intybus) and lettuce (lactuca sativa); tomatoes and mixtures containing any of these vegetables	in y	

For the periods in which licences are issued freely see L/2981/Add.2, page \$. Imports in all seasons are indicated in the table.

Country	Product subject to import	control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Denmark cont'd	peas and mixtures these vegetables,	red cabbage, spinach, containing any of prepared or se than by vinegar	ୟେ	
Norway	ex 07.01 Fresh onions		DL;MP;SR	
	ex 07.01 Potatoes		DL;MP	
	ex 07.03 Vegetables, provi in brine, etc. ex capers	sionally preserved cept olives and	DL	
	07.04 Vegetables, dried	except garlic	DL	
	ex 07.04 Onions, dried	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	DL	
	ex 07.06 Jerusalem articho	kes, dried	DL	
	ex 20.06) other parts of pl and capers, aspar tomato purée, gin jellies, marmalad made from citrus citrus fruit, apr nuts and ginger i tainers, canned s	es and fruit purée fruit; pineapples, icots, peaches,	DL	
		To the designation of the second seco		

Country	*****	Product	subject to import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Switzerland	•	07.01	Seedling onions for planting	SR "	PA
	ex	07.01	Potatoes	R	PA
		07.01	Fresh vegetables	SR	PA
	ex	07.04	Dried beans	LL	PA
Belgium/ Luxemburg		O7.01-A -II-c	Early potatoes	SR	
	ex	O7.01-A -III-b	Potatoes, fresh or chilled other than seed potatoes or early potatoes	DL(-EEC)	
•	ex	O7.01-H -1	Onions other than seed onions	SR(-EEC)	
	ex	07.01- M	Tomatoes	SR(-EEC)	
France		07.01 ex S	Vegetables, fresh or chilled, other than aubergines, marrows, pumpkins and the like	R	
	ex	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Vegetables preserved by freezing, other than olives	R	
	ex		Onions, potatoes and other vegetables, dried or dehydrated	R	
		20.01	Vegetables and fruit, prepared or preserved by vinegar or acetic acid	R	
	ex	20.02	Prepared or preserved mushrooms (other than wild), tomatoes and asparagus	R	
Germany, F.R.	ex	07.01	Potatoes other than for seed purposes and other than for the production of starch flakes, and human food	පද) දෙ)	
	ex	07.01	Tomatoes, fresh	BQ	
	ex	20.01	Vegetable preparations, with vinegar, in airtight containers, i.e. cucumber, mixed pickles, paprika	BQ) GQ)	

Country	Product	Product subject to import control		Legal justi- fication
Germany, F.R. cont'd	ex 20.02	Vegetable preparations without vinegar in containers of less than 5 kgs. except tomatoes, mushrooms, truffles, olives, capers, artichokes, asparagus, without tips, frozen spinach, vine leaves or tropical products with the exception of paprika	පිද) ලේ)	
Japan	ex 07.05	Red beans; broad beans and peas, excluding seeds for growing vegetables; other beans, excluding seeds for growing vegetables	ଓ ଡ଼	•
	ex 07.06	Manioc	ଫର୍	
	ex 07.06	Arrowroot, dried sweet potatoes, Jerusalem artichokes, etc.	ୟେ	
	20.02-2	Tomato purée and paste, mashed potatoes and potato flakes	ය ර	

6. FRUITS AND NUTS, AND PROCESSED PRODUCTS

Country	Product s	subject to import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Austria	ex 08.04-Al	Dessert grapes (in containers up to 15 kgs. gross weight)	SR	
	08.04-A2 08.06-A 08.06-B ex 20.07	Other grapes, fresh, including must Apples Pears Concentrated apple juice or grape	DL DL SR	
		juice; other juice of apple or grape	ୟେ	
	ex 08.07	Apricots, peaches, cherries, plums and quetsches	SR	
	ex 08.08-A	Strawberries	SR	•
*	ex 08.08-C	Red and black currents	DL	
Denmark	ex 08.06	Apples, pears, fresh	LL;SR	
	ex 08.07	Cherries and plums of all kinds, fresh	LL;SR	
	ex 08.08	Raspberries, strawberries, white, red and black currants, fresh	LL;SR	
	ex 08.09	Netted melons, fresh	L/R	
	ex 08.10	The following fruits (whether or not cooked), preserved by freezing, not containing added sugar; pears, cherries, raspberries and strawberries and mixtures containing at least 30 per cent by weight of any of these fruits - irrespective of the size of the packings. Apples, plums of all kinds, red and white currants and black currants and mixtures containing any of these fruits in packings with a gross weight of more than 2 kgs.each	R	
	ex 08.11	The following fruit provisionally preserved in brine, sulphur water or in other preservative solutions, but not specially prepared for immediate consumption: apples, pears, plums of all kinds, raspberries, strawberries, red and white currants and black currants and mixtures containing any of these fruits	L/R	

Country	Product s	subject to import control	Type - of	Legal justi-
	120000		control	fication
Denmark cont'd	ex 20.03	The following fruits, preserved by freezing, containing added sugar: pears, cherries, raspherries and strawberries, and mixtures containing at least 30 per cent by weight of any of these fruits irrespective of the size of the packings; apples, plums of all kinds, red and white currants and black currants, and mixtures containing any of these fruits in packing with a gross weight of more than 2 kgs. each	G Q.	
	ex 20.06	The following fruits otherwise prepared or preserved, whether or not containing added sugar or spirit: pears, cherries, raspberries, strawberries and mixtures containing at least 30 per cent by weight of any of these fruits irrespective of the size of the packing; apples, plums of all kinds, red and white currants and black currants and mixtures containing any of these fruits in packing with a gross weight of more than 2 kgs. each	GQ.	
	ex 20.07	The following fruit juices whether or not containing added sugar, but unfermented and not containing added spirit: apples, pears, cherries, raspberries, elderberries, strawberries, red and white currants and black currants and mixtures containing juices of these fruits	GQ ;I.L.	
Norway	ex 08.06	Apples Pears	Q;MP SR;MP;Q	
	ex 08.07	Cherries Plums	SR MP	
	08.08	Raspberries and strawberries Red currants	DL;SR SR	
	ex 08.09	Other melons	SR ;MP	

Country	Product	subject to import control	Type of	Legal justi-
			control	fication
Norway	08.10	Fruit preserved by freezing	DL	
cont 'd	08.11	Fruit provisionally preserved in brine etc. except citrus fruit, apricots and peaches	DL	
	ex 08.12	Fruit dried, other than that falling within heading Nos. 08.01-08.05 except apricots, peaches, prunes and bilberries	r ₁	
	ex 20.07	Fruit juices except citrus fruit juices	DL;GQ	
Switzerland	ex 08.04	Grapes, fresh or dried for pressing	P	PA
	ex 08.06	Apples and pears	SR .	PA
	ex 08.07	Stone fruit (except peaches)	SR	PA
	08.08	Fresh berries	SR .	PA
	ex 20.07	Juice of apples, pears and grapes	R	PA
United	ex 08.01	Bananas	GQ(DA)	
Kingdom	ex 08.02	Grapefruit, fresh	GQ(DA)	
. •	ex 20.06	Grapefruit, canned	GQ(DA)	
	ex 20.07	Orange juice, grapefruit juice and other than unpasteurized frozen orange juice concentrates	GQ(DA)	
	ex 08.06	Apples and pears, fresh	GQ(-STA)	
Belgium/	ex 08.04	Grapes	P(-EEC)	
Luxemburg	ex 08.06-A -B	Apples Pears	SR(-EEC)	

Partially liberalized since November 1965.

Country	Product su	bject to import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Belgium/ Luxemburg	ex 08.07 -B-I	Peaches)	SR(-EEC)	
cont'd	-C-I	Cherries)	•	
	-D-I	Plums)		
	08.08-A -1	Strawberries	SR(-EEC)	
France	ex 08.01 B	Bananas Pineapples	R R	
	08.04 A	Fresh grapes	R	
	ex 08.06 A II	Apples other than cider apples and dessert pears	R	
	ex 08.07	Stone fruit, fresh, other than cherries	R	
	08.08	Berries, fresh	R	
	08.09 I	Melons and the like, fresh	R	
	08.10	Fruit (whether or not cooked), preserved by freezing, not containing added sugar	R	
	08.11	Fruit provisionally preserved, but not specially prepared for immediate consumption	R	
	ex 08.12	Prunes put up for retail sale, and fruit salad containing prunes	R	
	20.04	Fruit preserved by sugar	R	
	20.05	Fruit purée and fruit pastes	R	
	ex 20.06	Fruit otherwise prepared or preserved, other than grapefruit and nuts, not containing added spirits, and fruit otherwise prepared or preserved	R	
	ex 20.07	Fruit juices (including grape must) and vegetable juices, whether or not containing added sugar, but unfermented and not containing spirit, of a density of 1.33 or less at 15°C, of grapes, pineapples, apples, tomatoes		
		or mixtures	R	

Country	Product	subject to import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Germany, F.R	ex 08.06	Fresh apples and pears for dessert	BQ) GQ)	
	ex 20.04	Fruit and plants preserved by sugar, except fruit peels	BQ	
	ex 20.05	Jams and marmalades containing sugar or syrup except quince jelly and marmalades prepared from bitter oranges - apple sauce	BQ.	
	ex 20.06	Fruits otherwise preserved and prepared in containers of less than 4.5 kgs. except citrus fruit, apricots, peaches, figs, fruit cocktails, fruit salads, mashed bananas, cocktail and maraschino cherries in glasses up to 8 ozs.; roasted and salted peanuts, cashew nuts, other nuts, almonds and mixtures thereof and tropical fruits	BQ) GQ)	
	ex 20.07	Juice of apples and pears without sugar	BQ)	
Italy	. 08.01-0	G Bananas	GQ	
	ex 08.04-	A Grapes for wine	DL	
	ex 20.05	Date, dried fig or raisin paste, whether or not mixed with other fruit pastes	DL(-EE) C)
	ex 20.07	Fruit juices (including grape must) and vegetable juices, whether or not containing added sugar but unfermented and not containing spirit except grapefruit and pineapple juice	DL	
Japan	ex 08.01-	3 Dates, dried	GQ	
	ex 08.02	Oranges, grapefruit, tangerines, fresh	GQ.	
	ex 08.64-	l Grapes, fresh, excluding fresh grapes other than those of Vitis Vinifera		
	ex 08.06	Apples, fresh	ସେ	
	ex 08.10	Pineapples, frozen, including those frozen after baking or boiling	GQ	
	ex 08.11	Fruits provisionally preserved, i.e. oranges, limes, tangerines, grapes, apples	લવ	

Country	Product	subject to import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Japan cont'd		Pineapples with added sugar, frozen Fruit purees and pastes	අර අර	
	ex 20.06	Pineapples with added sugar or spirit, fruit pulps with added sugar or spirit, other pineapples, other fruit pulps and roasted groundnuts	GQ	
	ex 20.07	Fruit juices with added sugar, other fruit juices excluding sloe bases, tomato juice containing total solids less than 7 per cent	ĞQ.	

7. COFFEE AND TEA

Country	Product subject to import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Denmark	ex 09.01 Coffee, whether or not roasted or freed of caffein; coffee substitutes containing coffee in any proportion	Q (<u>de facto</u> libera- lized)	
Japan :	ex 09.01-1 Other coffee, excluding coffee in -(2) containers of less than 400 grammes net content	GQ	
	09.02-1 Black tea, in retail containers -(1) 09.02-1 Other black tea -(3)	GQ.	

8. CEREALS AND PROCESSED CEREALS

Country	Product	subject to import control	Type of	legal justi-
			control	fication
Austria	10.01	Wheat and meslin	DL	PA
	10.03	Barley	DL	PA
	10.05	Maize	DL	PA
	11.01	Cereals flours	DL	PA
	11.02	Other cereal groats and cereal meal; other worked cereal grains, except husked, glazed, polished or		
	•	broken rice, germ or cereals	DL	PA
	ex 11.08	Potato, wheat and maize starches	GQ	
Denmark	ex 10.01	Wheat and meslin	DL	
	10.03	Barley	DL	
	10.05	Maize	DL	
	ex 10.07	Canary seed	DL	
	ex 11.01	Cereal flours except rice flour	LL;DL	
	11.05	Flours, meal and flakes of potato	G ସ	PA
	ex 11.06	Flour and meal of sago, manioc root, arrowroot and other roots and tubers falling within heading No. 07.06 except flour and meal for animal feeding and salep	LL; DL	PA
	ex 11.08	Manioc starch	LL;DL	PA)
	ex 11.08	Inulin, starches except salep and manioc starches	LL;DL	PA)
	11.09	Gluten and gluten flour	LL;DL	PA
	19.03	Macaroni, spaghetti and similar products	GQ	
	ex 19.04	Taploca and sago; taploca and sago substitutes obtained from potato or other starches	DL	PA

Country	Product subject to import control	Type of control	Iegal justi- fication
Norway	ex 10.06 Rice, husked or broken	DL;GQ	
	11.05 Flour, meal and flakes of pota-	toes DL	
	ex 11.06 Flour and meal of manioc	DL	
	ex 11.06 Flour, meal and flakes of sago arrowroot and salep	DL	
:	ex 11.08 Potato starch	- DL	
	ex 11.09 Gluten and gluten flour	DL	
	19.02 Preparations of flour, starch of extracts of a kind used as infa or for dietetic or culinary pur containing less than 50 per cer weight of cocoa	ent food poses,	
	ex 19.04 Tapioca	DL	
Sweden	ex 11.08 Starches	III	PA
Switzerland	10.01 Bread wheat	ST/LL ²	PA
	ex 10.06 Fodder rice	ST/LL	PA
	Miscellaneous Fodder cereals and fodder	ST/GQ ²	PA
	ex 11.01 Flour of bread grains and hard wheat meal		PA
	ex 11.02 Cereal groats and cereal meal	ST/L	PA
	ex 11.05 Flour, meal and flakes of potational denatured	ST/P	PA
	ex 11.05 Flour, meal and flakes of potation	SR	PA
*** **********************************	11.06 Flour and meal of sago	IL	PA
	ex 11.07 Malt flour	ST	PA
	ex 19.02 Preparations of potato flour	R	PA

Subject to licence only for imports from North, Central and South America. This requirement is, however, only of a formal character and does not involve quantitative restrictions.

See document L/1949/Add.23.

Country	Product	subject to import control	Type of control	Iegal justi- fication
Germany,	ex 11.05	Flour, meal of potatoes	·BQ	
F.R.	19.02	Preparations of flour, starch or malt extract used as infant food or for dietetic or culinary purposes without cocoa or with cocoa of less than 50 per cent	BQ	
	19.03	Macaroni, spaghetti and similar products	BQ.	
Canada	10.01	Wheat	L	PA
	10.03	Barley	L	PA
	ex 11.01	Wheat flour, barley flour	L	PA
	ex 11.02	Oats, ground, crimped, crushed, rolled; oatmeal; barley, ground or crimped and barley meal	L	PA
*	ex 11.08	Wheat starch	L	PA
United States	10.01	Wheat	Q	XI:2(c), Decision of 5.3.55
	11.01	Wheat flour, semolina, crushed or cracked wheat and similar wheat products	Q	XI:2(c), Decision of 5.3.55
Japan	11.01-1	Wheat flour	ଫର୍	
	ex 11.01-2	Certain cereals, ground, polished or otherwise similarly worked	ය ට,	
	11.04	Flours of the fruits falling within any heading in Chapter 8 of the Customs Tariff	GQ	
	11.05	Flour, meal and flakes of potato	GQ	
	11.06 055-440	Flour and meal of manioc, arrowroot, sagopith and other products falling within heading No. 07.06	GQ	
	11.07	Malt, roasted or not	ପ ୍	

Country	Product	subject to import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Japan	ex 11.08	Certain starches and inulin	යු	
cont'd	ex 11.08	Manioc starch	GQ	
	ex 11.09	Gluten	GQ	
	ex 19.02	Preparations of flour, starch or malt extract, used as infant food or for dietetic or culinary purposes, excluding those other than pre-mixes	ල	
	ex 19.05	Macaroni, spaghetti, vermicelli and noodles	GQ.	
	19.04	Tapioca, sago and other similar preparations of starches	යර	
	ex 19.05	Puffed rice, cornflakes and other similar cereal preparations excluding preparations other than those of rice wheat, barley and naked barley and cornflakes		
	ex 19.08	Cookies, bisquits and crackers	-GQ	

9. OILSEEDS AND VEGETABLE OILS

Country		Product	subject to import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Denmark	ex	12.01	Rapeseed, whole or broken	GQ	
Switzerland			Oilseeds and oleaginous fruit	ST/LL	PA
		12.01	Forage products		
France	ex	12.01-G-IV	Oilseeds and oleaginous fruit, whole or broken: hempseeds	ST	Article XVII
Japan	ex	12.01	Groundnuts, rapeseed and mustard seed	ଓ ର	
	ex	15.07	Soyabean oil, groundnut oil, rapeseed and mustard seed oil, cottonseed oil excluding that for mayonnaise production, sunflower oil, corn oil		
			and safflower oil	GQ	
United States	ex	12.01	Peanuts	Q	Article XI: 2(c), Decision of 5.3.55

10. ANIMAL FATS AND OILS, AND MARGARINE

Country	Product subject to import control	Type of control	Iegal justi- fication
Austria	ex 15.01-A Lard and other rendered pig fat	DL	PA
	ex 15.02 Unrendered fats of bovine cattle, tallow (including "premier jus") produced from those fats, except prime tallow, fancy tallow, yellow grease	GQ.	PA
Denmark	ex 15.01 Lard and other rendered pig fat, rendered poultry fat, except for technical purposes	DL	
	ex 15.02 Unrendered fats of bovine cattle, sheep or goats, tallow (including "premier jus") produced from those fats, except for technical purposes	DL	•
	ex 15.03 Lard stearin, oleolstearinand tallow stearin, lard oil, etc., except for technical purposes	DL	
	ex 15.13 Imitation lard and other prepared edible fats	DL	
Norway	15.01 Lard and other rendered pig fat, etc.	DL	
Switzerland	ex 15.01) ex 15.02) Edible animal fats ex 15.03)	ST/LL	PA
	ex 15.07 Margarine and other prepared edible ex 15.13 fats	ST/LL	PA
United Kingdom	ex 15.13 Butter and goods containing 50 per cent or more by weight of butterfat, other than ghee, cheese or cream	Q	
France	ex 15.10 Fatty acids and fatty alcohol, other than stearic acid and oleic acid	R	
	15.11 Glycerine	R	

Country	Product	subject to import control	Type of control	legal justi- fication
Italy	15.10 C-II	Acid oils from refining	GQ; LL (EEC)	
Canada	15.13	Oleomargarine, butterine or other similar substitutes for butter and processed butter or renovated butter	P	PA
Japan	ex 15.15	Margarine, shortening	GQ	

11. SUGAR AND SUGAR PRODUCTS

Country	Product subject to import control	Type of control	Iegal justi- fication
Austria	ex 17.01 Beet sugar and cane sugar, solid, except beet sugar and cane sugar, crude; sugar candy	ල ට	
	17.02-A2 Starch sugar (grape sugar, glucose, dextrose) with a degree of purity of less than 98°	ල ට	
Denmark	12.04 Sugar cane; sugar beet, whole or sliced, fresh, dried or powdered	ĎĹ	PA
	17.01 Beet and cane sugar, solid	IL	PA
	ex 17.02 Sugar syrups except lactose	LL;DL	PA
	ex 17.03 Molasses, whether or not decolourized, except for animal feeding	LL;DL	PA
	ex 17.04 Fondant, pastes, creams and similar intermediate products in bulk, with an added sweetening matter content of 80 per cent or more	DL	
	ex 17.05 Flavoured or coloured sugars, syrups and molasses, but not including fruit juices containing added sugar in any proportion, except vanilla sugar and vanillin sugar	LL;DL	PA
Sweden	17.01 Beet sugar and came sugar, solid	LL	PA
France	17.04-A Liquorice extract containing more that 10 per cent by weight of sugar, not containing other added substances	n R	
United States	17.01 Sugar	Q	PA, also covered by Decision of 5.3.55

Country	Product subject to import control	Type of	Iegal justi-
		control	fication
Japan	ex 17.01 Rock candy, cube sugar, loaf sugar and similar sugars; other sugars	æ	
	ex 17.02 Glucose without added sugar, maltose without added sugar, lactose without added sugar, excluding products containing pure lactose 90 per cent or more, sugar syrup, caramel artificial honey; sugars and syrups, other	GQ.	
	17.03 Molasses (excluding those falling within heading No. 17.05) and denatured molasses	GQ	
	17.04 Sugar confectionery without cocoa	GQ	
	17.05 Sugars, syrups and molasses, flavoured or coloured, excluding fruit juices with added sugar	GQ	

12. ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO

Country	- Product subject to import control	Type of control	Iegal justi- fication
Austria	ex 22.05 Wine of fresh grapes, except sparkling wine in bottles	GG.	
	ex 22.06 Vermouth and other wines of free grapes flavoured with aromatic extracts, except such of heading No. 22.06-A in bottles		
Denmark	22.05 Wine of fresh grapes; grape mustiful with fermentation arrested by the addition of alcohol	i i	PA
	22.06 Vermouths, and other wines of fingrapes flavoured with aromatic extracts	resh BQ;DL	
	22.08 Ethyl alcohol or neutral spirit undenatured, of a strength of 8 higher; denatured spirits	· ·	PA
	ex 22.09 Ethyl alcohol, undenatured of a strength under 80°	DL	PA
Switzerland	ex 22.05 Red wine in casks	€/3€	PA
	ex 22.05 White wine in casks	P/BQ	PA
	22.08 Alcohol	ST/R	PA
	22.09 Spirits (other than those of heading No. 22.08) liqueurs and spirituous beverages, etc.	other S/LL	PA
United	ex 22.09 Rum	GQ(DA)	
Kingdom	ex 24.02 Cigars	GQ(DA)	
France	ex 22.05 Wines, other than liqueur wines	R	
	22.08 Ethyl alcohol or neutral spirits undenatured, of a strength of 8 higher; denatured spirits (incepthyl alcohol and neutral spirits)	0° or luding	Artic le
	of any strength	ST	XVII

Country	Product	subject to import control	Type of control	Iegal justi- fication
France	ex 22.09	Spirits and rum	R	
cont*d	22.09-A	Spirits (other than those of heading No. 22.08); liqueurs and other spirituous beverages; compound alcoholic preparations (known as "concentrated extracts") for the manufacture of beverages, ethyl alcohol or neutral spirits, undenatured, of a strength of less than 80°	ST	Article XVII
	22.10	Vinegar	R	
	24.01	Unmanufactured tobacco; tobacco refuse	ST	Article XVII
	24.02	Manufactured tobacco; tobacco extracts and essences	ST	Article XVII
Germany, F.R.	ex 22.05	Wine of fresh grapes, grape must with fermentation except wine for adulterating and processing but including wine for processing sparkling wine	₽Q	XI:2(c)(i)
	22.10	Vinegar for human consumption	BQ	
Italy	ex 22.05	Wine of fresh grapes	ල ට	
Japan	22.05	Grape wine, including sherry, port and other fortified wine, not else-where specified or included	GŚ	
	22.06	Vermouths, and other grape wines flavoured with aromatic extracts	GQ	
	22.08	Ethyl alcohol or neutral spirits, undenatured; of a strength of less than 90° but not less than 80°; denatured spirits, including ethyl alcohol and neutral spirits, of a strength of less than 90°	ୟେ	
	ex 22.09	Whisky, brandy and most liqueurs	GQ	

13. RESIDUES AND WASTE FROM THE FOOD INDUSTRIES

Countnu	Dandiso	subject to import control	Туре	Legal
		b. SHILLEGA AND AND AND CONTROL.	control	fication
Austria	ex 25.02	Bran	DL	
Denmark	23.02	Bran, sharps and other residues	ĎΓ	
Switzerland	23.01	Flours and meals of meat or fish	ST/LL	PA
	23.02	Bran, sharps and other residues from cereals	ST/GQ	PA
	23.04	Oilcake and other residues resulting from the extraction of vegetable oils	sī/GQ	PA
Japan	ex 23.01	Residues, flours and meals of fish, fish solubles and flour and meal of whale meat, unfit for human consumption	GQ.	
•	ex 23.04	Oilcake and other residues from the extraction of soyabean oil, rapeseed oil and mustardseed oil	GQ.	

14. MISCELLANEOUS PRODUCTS IN CHAPTERS 1-24

Country	Product subject to import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Switzerland	12.10 Forage products	ST/LL	PA
	ex 13.03 Pectin	R .	PA
United Kingdom	ex 18.06(A), (C-2)) ex 21.07(A), (B-1), (B-2), (B-6))		
	Butter and goods containing 50 per cent or more by weight of butter- fat, other than ghee, cheese or cream	Q	
Belgium/ Luxemburg	12.06 Hop-cones and lupulin	GQ(-ED	c)
France	12.06 Hop-cones and lupulin	Ħ	
	ex 13.03 A VI Saps and extracts of hops	R	
	A VII Vegetable extracts for the preparation of beverages or foodstuffs	R	
	ex B Pectin	R	
Germany F.R.	ex 12.10 Lucerne, dried and ground	BQ) GQ)	
Italy	ex 12.04 Sugar cane	ୟେ	
Japan	14.05-1 Tubers and amorphophallus including those cut, dried or powdered	GQ.	
	ex 14.05-4 Dates, denatured	ୟେ	
	ex 18.06 Chocolate confectionery, preparations containing cocoa with added sugar, excluding preparations other than those in powder form, plate form or lump form	G Q	

Country	Product su	bject to import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Japan cont'd	ex 21.04	Tomato ketchup and sauce, seasonings other than those mainly containing sodium glutamate	GQ.	
	ex 21.07-1	Food preparations with added sugar, excluding rations and peanut butter	GQ.	
·	21.07-2(1)	Bases for beverages, without alcohol	GQ	

15. MINERAL PRODUCTS

Country	Produc	et subject to import control	Type of- control	
France	27.09	Petroleum oils and oils obtained from bituminous minerals, crude	- R	PA
	27.10	Petroleum oils and oils obtained from bituminous minerals, other than crude	R	PA
	ex 27.11	Petroleum gases and other gaseous hydrocarbons, other than chemically pure methane	R	PA
	ex 27.13 B	Paraffin wax, micro-crystalline wax, slack wax, ozokerite, lignite wax, peat wax and other mineral wax, whether or not coloured: other	R	PA
Japan	ex 25.03	Sulphur, excluding insoluble sulphur	GQ.	
	ex 25.04-2	Natural graphite, amorphous	GQ.	
	ex 26.01	Tungsten ores	GQ.	
	ex 27.10-1	Heavy fuel oils and raw oils, excluding petroleum partly refined for further refining and those in containers of a capacity less than 300 litres; other oils, excluding those in containers of a capacity less than 300 litres	GQ.	

16. CHEMICAL PRODUCTS

Country		Produc	et subject to import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Austria	ex	37 •06) 37 •07)	Cinematograph film, exposed and developed except film for children's cinematograph	DL	
Switzerland	eх	35.01	Casein	R	PA
Belgium/ Luxemburg	ex	31.02	Nitrogenous fertilizers excluding natural sodium nitrate	L	
Netherlands	ex	31.02	Nitrogenous fertilizers, excluding natural sodium nitrate	L	
France		38.08	Rosin	R	
Germany, F.R.	ex	35.01	Casein, not hardened, for the production of human and animal food	BQ.	
Italy		28.02	Sulphur, sublimed or precipitated, colloidal sulphur	DL	
	ex	33.01 -A-1	Essential oils other than terpeneless, obtained from citrus	DL1	
Japan	ex	29.05	Menthol	GQ.	
	ex	-	Peppermint oil, excluding peppermint oil of mitcham type; crude peppermint oil	ୟେ	
		35.05	Dextrins, soluble starches and starch glues	GQ.	

Applicable only to imports from specified countries, i.e. Latin American countries, certain Middle Eastern countries, the United States, Korea, Japan and countries in the Eastern trading area.

17. PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS

Country	Product	subject to import control	Type Legal of justi- control fication
Austria	29.44-A	Penicillin, tyrothricin	GQ
	ex 30.03	Antibiotics, medicaments containing antibiotics	GQ.
Belgium/	53.774	Antibiotics (penicillin in bulk)	L
Luxemburg	ex 30.03	Medicaments containing antibiotics Penicillin	L (EEC,Greece:LL)
Ne therlands	29 .0 4	Antibiotics (penicillin in bulk)	L (EEC,Greece:LL)
	ex 30.03	Medicaments containing antibiotics Penicillin	L (EEC,Greece:LL)
Japan	ex 29.44	Penicillin (excluding synthetic penicillin), other antibiotics (chloramphenicol, tetracycline and cycloserine, excluding derivatives of chloramphenicol and tetracycline)	GQ
	30.03-1 -(1) -(2)	Preparations of penicillin or streptomycin (excluding those of synthetic penicillin), preparations with a basis of antibiotics, other (preparations of chloramphenicol, tetracycline and cycloserine, exclud- ing those of derivatives of chloramphenicol and tetracycline)	GQ

18. LEATHER AND LEATHER PRODUCTS

Country Product subject to import control Japan 41.02 Bovine animals leather and equine animals	of control	justi- fication
Japan 41.02 Bovine animals leather and equine animals	control	fication
Japan 41.02 Bovine animals leather and equine animals		1
	1.	
leather	GQ	
41.03-1 Sheepskin leather, dyed, coloured, stamped	,	
embossed	GQ	
41.04-1 Goatskin leather, dyed, coloured, stamped		
or embossed	GQ	
ex 41.08 Patent leather	ୟେ	
ex 42.03-2 Articles of apparel of leather or of		
composition leather, other	GQ	

19. CORK, MANUFACTURES OF PLAITING MATERIALS; PAPER AND PAPER PRODUCTS

Product	subject to import control	Type:	Legal
			justi- fication
ex 48.01 A	Newsprint	ST	Article XVII
ΕI	Paper for periodicals	ST .	Article XVII
ex 49.02	Newspapers, journals and periodicals, whether or not illustrated, in the French language, other than daily, where at least half the run is imported into France	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
45.01	Natural cork, unworked, crushed, granulated or ground; waste cork	LL	
45.02	Cork, blocks, plates, sheets, etc.	DL(-EEC)
ex 46.02-1	"Waramushiro" (a kind of straw mat)	GQ.	
ex 46.03-2	"Warakamasu" (a kind of straw sack used for the packing of goods)	GG.	
	EI ex 49.02 45.01 45.02 ex 46.02-1	whether or not illustrated, in the French language, other than daily, where at least half the run is imported into France 45.01 Natural cork, unworked, crushed, granulated or ground; waste cork 45.02 Cork, blocks, plates, sheets, etc. ex 46.02-1 "Waramushiro" (a kind of straw mat) ex 46.03-2 "Warakamasu" (a kind of straw sack used	E I Paper for periodicals ex 49.02 Newspapers, journals and periodicals, whether or not illustrated, in the French language, other than daily, where at least half the run is imported into France R 45.01 Natural cork, unworked, crushed, granulated or ground; waste cork LL 45.02 Cork, blocks, plates, sheets, etc. DL(-EEC) ex 46.02-1 "Waramushiro" (a kind of straw mat) GQ ex 46.03-2 "Warakamasu" (a kind of straw sack used

20. TEXTILES AND TEXTILE ARTICLES

Country	Produc	ct subject to import control	Type of	Legal justi-
			control	fication
United Kingdom	ex 57.10	Jute cloth (exceeding 18 ins. in width, excluding common sacking and hessian up to 45 ins. in width weighing not less than 6 1/2 ozs. and not more than 9 1/4 ozs. per sq.yd.)	GQ ¹	
	ex 62.03	New sacks and bags of jute (other than heavy bags, common sacking and wool packs)	.GQ ^l	
France	51.01	Yarn of man-made fibres (continuous), not put up for retail sale	R	
	51.04	Woven fabrics of man-made fibres (continuous)	R	
	56.07	Woven fabrics of man-made fibres (dis- continuous or waste)	R	
	58.04	Woven pile fabrics and chenille fabrics (other than terry towelling or similar terry fabrics of cotton falling within heading No. 55.08 and fabrics falling within heading No. 58.05)	R	
	58.05	Narrow woven fabrics, etc., other than goods falling within heading No. 58.06	R	
	60.02	Gloves, mittens and mitts, knitted or crocheted, not elastic nor rubberized	R	
	60.05	Outergarments and other articles, knitted or crocheted, not elastic nor rubberized	R	
Germany, F.R.	ex 53.07	Yarns of combed sheep's wool, not put up for retail sale, except hard yarns	(-OEEC)	
	ex 53.10	Wool yarns put up for retail sale	IL	
	ex 53.11	Woven fabrics of wool or fine animal hair	LL (-OEEC)	

Applies to all countries other than those of the Eastern Area, India, Pakistan and the Irish Republic.

Countr y	Produc	t subject to import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
Germany,	ex 56.07	* Woven Tabrics of synthetic fibres	LL	eerseen entsteel interest in
F.R. cont'd	ex 56.07	Rayon woven fabrics	, III	
	57.10	Woven fabrics of jute	(-OEEC)	
	ex 60.05	Knitted outergarments: Of synthetic textile materials Of wool	IT IT	
	61.02	Women's, girls' and infants' outergarments: Of synthetic materials Of artificial discontinuous fibres	ഥ	Article
United States	55.01)	Long and short staple cotton	Q	XI:2(c)
	ex 55.03) ex 55.04)	Cotton waste	•	Decision of 5.3.1955
Japan	ex 53.11-1	Woven fabrics (other than waste), containing more than 30 per cent by weight of sheep's or lambs' wool or of fine animal hair, excluding those used for pianos	ලෙ	
	ex 54.02	Ramie, raw or processed but not spun	යව	
	58.10	Embroidery, in the piece, in strips or in motifs, except those embroidered on handerkerchiefs, table-cloths, dresses	•	
•		and similar articles	. GG	
rance	ex 61.06	Shawls, scarves, mufflers, mantillas, veils and the like	R	
	ex 62.03	Sacks and bags, of a kind used for the packing of goods		
	A-I	Used, other than full when imported	R	
	A-II	Other	R	
	В	Of fabrics of other textile materials, other	Ř	

21. FOOTWEAR

	ex 64.01) ex 64.02) ex 64.02	Ankle-boots and footwear	R	
Japan	ex 64.02	en de la companya de La companya de la co	1	
		Footwear (excluding those for sports and slippers), the uppers of which are composed wholly of leather; footwear (excluding those for sports and slippers), the uppers of which contain furskin and leather; footwear (excluding those for sports and slippers), the soles of which are composed of leather and uppers of which contain leather Parts of footwear of leather	ලේ ලේ	

22. CERAMIC PRODUCTS AND GLASS

Country	Product subject to import control	Type of control	Iegal justi- fication
France	ex 69.07) Setts, flags and paving, hearth ex 69.08) and wall tiles	R	
	69.11 Tableware and other articles of a kind commonly used for domestic or toilet purposes, of porcelain or china (including biscuit porcelain and parian)	R	
	ex 69.12 Tableware and other articles of a kind commonly used for domestic or toilet purposes, of faience, of fine pottery, or of other ceramic material	s R	
Japan	70.06 Glass (specified in leading Nos.70.04 and 70.05) surface ground or polished other than glass falling within heading No. 70.07		

23. IRON AND STEEL, PRODUCTS OF BASE METALS

Country	Produc	t subject to import control	Type of control	Legal justi- fication
France	73.01	Pig iron, cast iron and spiegeleisen, in pigs, blocks, lumps and similar forms	R	
	ex 73.02	Certain ferro-alloys	R	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ex 73.15	Alloy steel and high carbon steel	R	
	82.09	Knives with cutting blades, serrated or not, other than knives falling within heading No. 82.06	R	
	ex 82.14	Spoons, forks, etc., of stainless steel or with handles of gilt or silvered base metal	R	
Japan	82.07	Tool-tips and plates, sticks and the like for tool-tips, unmounted, of sintered metal carbides (for example, carbides of tungsten, molybdenum or vanadium)	ලෙ	

24. MACHINERY AND MECHANICAL APPLIANCES INCLUDING ELECTRIC

Country	Product	subject to import control	Type of control	Iegal justi- fication
France	ex 85.14	Microphones and stands therefor	QR	
	ex 85.15	Radio-broadcasting and television reception apparatus, assemblies and	•	
		parts therefor	QR	
	85.18	Electrical capacitors	QR.	
	ex 85.19	Relays, potentiometers and rheostats, weighing each 1 kg. or less; non-heating resistors other than potentiometers and rheostats,		
		weighing each 20 grammes or less, and valves therefor	QR	
	ex 85.21 A	Cathode valves and tubes	QC	Article XXI:(b)(ii)
	c	Transistors and similar elements	ąc	Article XXI:(b)(ii)
	EI	Parts	QC	Article XXI:(b)(ii)
	ex 85.25	Insulators of materials other than hardened rubber	QR	
	ex 92.11	Sound reproducers and combined sound recorders and reproducers	QR	
	ex 92.15 A C	Pick-ups and parts thereof Other parts	QR	
Japan .	ex 84.41-1- (2)	Sewing machines, other (excluding straight-line lock-stitch industrial sewing machines more than US\$40 per set in c.i.f. value)	GQ	
	ex 84.45	Certain specified machine tools for working metals	GQ.	
	ex 84.51-1	Typewriters, Western type	යර	
	ex 85.21-1	Thermionic valves and tubes not less than US\$5 per piece in c.i.f. value (excluding cathode ray tube for television receivers)	GQ.	

25. MISCELLANEOUS INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

Country	Product subject to import control		Type of control	Legal justi- fication
France	66.01	Umbrellas and sunshades etc.	R	
Italy	87.02	Motor vehicles for the transport of persons etc. and special purpose motor vehicles	BQ; LL	
Japan	ex 71.03-2	Synthetic precious or semi- precious stones (other than polished, perforated or similarly worked)	GQ.	
	ex 87.02-1	Motor vehicles for the transport of persons including sports motor vehicles, passenger jeeps and combined passenger-cargo cars, but not including buses falling within heading No. 87.02-2, special transport vehicles such as ambulances and motor vehicles of track-laying type) (only those once purchased by end-users) (excluding auto-tricycle for the transport of persons)	GQ .	